3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Paxton Cavin

To: Paxton Cavin

Cc: Mark Burch; Jake Phillips; Ronda Hill; Kyla Hensley; James Gordon; Emily Barrett
Subject: 400, 410, and 415 Equipment Questions

Date: Sunday, February 25, 2024 11:46:42 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Good Evening Advisors!

| will be sending out a few individual emails on some events with very specific needs and changes for
SLC 2024. If these do not apply to your chapter, feel free to delete them.

Events: 400, 410, and 415

Provided: table, chairs, internet, and power

Not provided: computers and computer accessories

Not needed: printers —we will be saving everything on an online upload system

Software: Your teams may utilize their own Adobe subscriptions or applications. We will not be
providing these.

Why has this changed? Unless we pass on the cost for software licenses to our attendees via
competition fees this is the best way to complete these competitions with the necessary products.

Let me know if you have questions!

Thank you!

Paxton Cavin
Oklahoma BPA State Advisor
Oklahoma DECA Chartered Association Advisor
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